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L ............................................... / 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Clements Simon 
09 March 2011 15:55 
Correspondence Complaints 
Out of Office: Formal Complaint 

I am now on leave from 7th March until llth March, returning to the office on 14th 
March. 

i .................. -C-o-cie--A .................. If _¥Q.ur query is about Special Crime (London) please contact 
(~ Code A I L ................................................................... " 

If your query is about Special Crime (York) please contact i ................ 
Co-d-e--A ............... 

i~.-~._o.~-~.-~.~J ~ ........................................................ 
I_f y_Qu would like to make an appointment please contact[ ............................. -C-od-e-A- ............................. i ! !                                                                                                                             L. ............................................................................. , 

i Code A I 

If your query is about Extradition please contact.i .................................... -(~-ode-~,- ................................... ] 
; 

Simon Clements Head of Special Crime Division 
rown Prosecution Service 

i .............. C-o~ie-~ ............. ] 
i .............................................. ! 


